


Event:
Date:
Place:

ENERGY in BUILDINGS 2018

Saturday November 3, 2018
Athens, Hellas



#	<p style="text-align: center;">Mr. Ashu Gupta (Mechanical Engineer, GEM CP, IGBC AP, PQP Advisor, ASSOCHAM GEM Certification Council BEE Certified ECBC Master Trainer National Chair- Youth@ISHRAE CEC Member, YEA Consultant, ASHRAE Founding Member, IAQA India Chapter Member- FSAI, ISLE, IAEMP)</p>	
Title:	Managing Partner at Design2Occupancy Services LLP, Jaipur, Rajasthan, India	
email:	agupta@design2occupancy.com	
Presentation title:	Energy Efficiency in Buildings- Indian Perspective	
	<p>Mr. Ashu Gupta is an Energy Efficiency professional providing Green Building Services, Energy Modeling, Commissioning and Energy Audits services. His experience includes performing new Commercial/residential building commissioning and retro-commissioning services, managing onsite energy system audits, leading energy efficiency analysis and modeling teams and performing building commissioning tests</p>	
Short CV:	<p>I am having professional experience with performing energy audits for energy efficiency and cost payback analysis. I have also conducted ASHRAE Level I and Level II energy audits for energy conservation opportunities in HVAC, lighting, building envelope and controls. I have an experience in performing energy analysis for whole building using eQUEST & I have managed LEED projects for new construction and existing buildings. I have contributed towards early design decision using tools such as Ecotect and Dialux. I also have an international exposure in onsite work on a project in San Francisco, California, USA. He was done several energy modeling jobs for projects around the world.</p>	

Event:
Date:
Place:

ENERGY in BUILDINGS 2018
Saturday November 3, 2018
Athens, Hellas



CV:

Position Title and No	Managing Partner
Name of Firm	Design2Occupancy Services LLP
Name of Expert	Ashu Gupta
Date of Birth	24 th July 1986
Citizenship	Indian

Education:

College/University	Institution	Dates attended	Degree
Rajasthan University	Maharishi Arvind Institute of Engineering & Technology	2004-2008	B.Tech (Mechanical Engineering)

Professional Credentials:

Credential	Awarding Organisation
BEE Certified ECBC Master Trainer	Bureau of Energy Efficiency, Government of India
IGBC Accredited Professional	Indian Green Building Council
Pearl Qualified Professional, Abu Dhabi	Pearl Rating System, Abu Dhabi

Awards:

Rajasthan Energy Conservation Award, for contribution to state energy conservation efforts in individual category, 2015.

Employment Record Relevant to the Assignment:

Period	Employing Organization and Title/Position. Contact information for references	Country	Summary of activities performed relevant to the assignment
April 2013-Present	Employing organization: Design 2 Occupancy Services LLP Position: Managing Partner	India	Key responsibilities included overall operational management, consulting on key green building assignments, managing energy simulation and energy audit work, delivering ECBC compliance and coordination for ECBC compliance in a few states.
August 2008-March 2013	Employing Organization: Kamal Cogent Energy Pvt Ltd Position: Project Manager	India	Worked on: -Tender filing and Proposal Writing. -LEED Consulting and Energy Modeling -LEED Reviews for IGBC and USGBC. -GRIHA Trainer and Evaluator, Consulting on GRIHA Projects. -Analysis on Performance. -Case-study Writing.

Event:
Date:
Place:

ENERGY in BUILDINGS 2018
Saturday November 3, 2018
Athens, Hellas



Membership in Professional Associations			
Professional Associations		Details of Responsibility	
ASHRAE(American Society of Heating and Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Engineers), India Chapter		YEA Chair	
ISHRAE(Indian Society of Heating and Refrigeration and Air Conditioning Engineers)		National Youth Chair	
FSAI (Fire & Security Association of India), Rajasthan Chapter		Secretary	
IAQA (Indoor Air Quality Association), India Chapter		Membership Chair	
IAEMP (Indian Association of Energy Management Professionals)		National Advocacy Chair	
IGBC (Indian Green Building Council), IBPSA (International Building Performance Simulation Association) - India Chapter, ISLE (Indian Society of Lighting Engineers)		Member	
Language Skills	Speaking	Reading	Writing
English	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Hindi	Excellent	Excellent	Excellent
Project Experience:			
Detailed Task Assigned/Deliverables	Work/Assignments that Best Illustrates Capability to Handle the Assigned Tasks		
	<p>Assignment Details: Training and Facilitation workshops for ECBC Training Location: Chattisgarh/Tamilnadu/Rajasthan Year: 2015 to till date Clients: UNDP/State Nodal Agency</p> <p>Position: ECBC Master Trainer</p> <p>Main Project Features: As a trainer in the project to train and build capacity for the energy conservation building code, Mr. Gupta was involved in approximately 5 trainings conducted by various State Nodal Agencies appointed by BEE for implementation of ECBC across states. He was involved in the training for all energy modules.</p> <p>Assignment Details: ITC LRBD Building , Manesar Location: Manesar Year: 2014 Clients: ITC</p> <p>Position: Project Manager</p> <p>Main Project Features: Bureau of Energy Efficiency 5 Star certification.</p> <p>Assignment Details: Wave Hotel, Jaipur Location: Jaipur Year: 2014 Clients: Indian Hotels</p> <p>Position: Project Manager</p> <p>Main Project Features: ECBC Compliance</p>		
Expert Contact Information:	<p>Cell No.: 9928049499 Mail Id: agupta@design2occupancy.com</p>		
Certification:	<p>I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, this CV correctly describes myself, my qualifications, and my experience, and I am available to undertake the assignment in case of an award. I understand that any misstatement or misrepresentation described herein may lead to my disqualification or dismissal by the Client, and/or sanctions by the Bank.</p> <p>Ashu Gupta E: agupta@design2occupancy.com M: +91-9928049499</p>		